

The 2nd Meeting of the International Indigenous Peoples Forum on Food Sovereignty

Saturday, August 28, 2021

12 noon - 2:00 pm PST

Purpose: To share information and facilitate interactive discussion on strategies to strengthen the participation of Indigenous Peoples in UN bodies addressing various aspects of our Food Sovereignty and Right to Food.

Current co-coordinators: Anders Oskal (Arctic region), Saul Vicente Vazquez (Latin America/Caribbean region), Janene Yazzie (North America Region)

| Time | Agenda | Outcomes |
|-----------------------|---|---|
| 11:30am | <i>Interpreters and presenters log in</i> | Everything set up in advance |
| 11:55am | <i>Open room, play music, post interpretation instructions in the chat in different languages.</i> | Attendees are prepped and speakers and interpreters are set up and prepared prior to start time. |
| 12:00 noon - 12:07 pm | Tech and interpretation announcement, <i>2 minutes</i> , Lead interpreter Rebecca Knight and each language Welcome from co-chair Anders Oskal: <i>5 mins (moderator)</i> | Participants understand zoom interpretation features of zoom Participants understand purpose and flow of the meeting |
| 12:07pm- 12:10pm | Cultural opening and invocation, Amy Juan, <i>3 minutes</i> | Participants unify intent and spirit |
| 12:10 -12:50 | Report back from Pre-summit for the UN Food Systems Summit in Rome by Indigenous Participants <i>*3 minutes each, 5 presenters:</i> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Berenice Sanchez Lozada (representing the Global Consultation process) • Others tbc Possible next steps for the Food Summit and beyond: Myrna Cunningham, UNFSS Advisory Committee member for Indigenous Peoples: <i>5 minutes</i> Discussion and questions: <i>(20 minutes)</i> | Participants get a summary of key outcomes, shortfalls and challenges to date and share thoughts regarding next steps |

| | | |
|--------------|--|--|
| 12:50 – 1:10 | <p>Update and overview of one of the relevant UN processes: the UN Committee on Food Security and the Civil Society and Indigenous Peoples Mechanism</p> <p>Introduction and overview by Saul Vicente Vasquez: <i>7 minutes</i>,</p> <p><i>Questions and discussion: 13 minutes</i></p> | Participants have an understanding of what’s happening with this process and how to become involved |
| 1:10 – 1:30 | <p>The 30 x 30 plan for creation of “protected areas” world-wide and impacts on the rights of Indigenous Peoples: Andrea Carmen, overview and proposal for a Working Group: <i>5 minutes</i></p> <p>Additional information and comments from impacted Peoples:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Devashish Roy • Lucy Mullenkei • Others <p>Brief Discussion</p> | Participants will have a better understanding of what’s happening with this process, how they might be affected and how to respond |
| 1:30 -1:40 | Other upcoming events or announcements, all participants | Participants can find out about other opportunities to participate |
| 1:30 – 1:40 | <p>Discussion: Where do we go from here?</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Next Meeting Date and agenda items • Terms and roles of co-coordinators • How can we continue to amplify our voices/solutions from the ground to the international? | Participants and speakers have opportunity to engage interactively to answer important questions to guide the work of the co-coordinators of this new body |
| 1:50- 2:00 | <p>Closing: Co-coordinators will take 2 minutes each to summarize and recap next steps.</p> <p>Closing Prayer- Frank Ettawageshik</p> | Participants get recap on key outcomes and clear next steps, leave with blessings. |